TRUONG DUC KHAI

FRONT-END DEVELOPER



O91-416-2236

duckhai80@gmail.com

https://khaitruong-info.netlify.app

♥ Danang, Vietnam

OBJECTIVES

Learning new knowledge and technologies is what I am passionate about, and I want to become a full-stack developer. I love to create spectacular interfaces and meaningful user experiences. I am willing to embrace new opportunities and challenges.

SKILLS

Programming languages

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, ...

Frameworks & libraries

jQuery, React, Vue.js, NuxtJS, ...

CSS frameworks

Bootstrap, Reactstrap, BootstrapVue, Material UI, ...

General development skills

Git, research, terminal usage, OOP, Agile/Scrum, ...

EDUCATION

2017 - 2021: Infomation Technology

Danang University Of Education GPA: 3,06/4

EXPERIENCES

NAL Solutions

Fresher Front-end Developer

February 2022 - June 2022

Self learning

Self learning

April 2021 - February 2022

Learning in Youtube (CodersX, Easy Frontend, F8, ...), Frontend Masters

FPT Software Danang

Internship Front-end Developer

January 2021 - April 2021

PROJECTS

Teamflow

(Project in NAL Solutions)

April 2022 - June 2022

- Description: A small project manages human resource.
- Technologies used: NuxjtJS, Vuex and BootstrapVue.
- Responsibilities: Create UI and write CRUD function to manage group accounts and member.

Blogs Library

https://blogs-khaitd.netlify.app

February 2022 - April 2022

- Description: A small project manages blogs.
- Technologies used: Vue.js and Bootstrap.
- Responsibilities: Create UI and write CRUD function to manage blogs.

Gallery Photo App

https://gallery-photo-tdk.netlify.app

July 2021 - August 2021

- Description: This is a simple personal gallery website, shows photo album.
- Technologies used: React, Redux Toolkit, Formik, Yup, Bootstrap, Reactstrap.
- Responsibilities: Create UI and write CRUD function to manages photos.

• Fast Food Online Website - SuperGreen

https://foodapp-nuxtjs.netlify.app

February 2021 - April 2021

- Description: An simple individual project orders food online.
- Technologies used: NuxitJS and Vuex.
- Responsibilities: Create UI, get food list, get detail of foods and add to cart.

Organic Food Shop

https://organic-shop-tdk.netlify.app

October 2020 - December 2020

- Description: A project shopping with a nice interface, has basic functions, save and retrieve data through Firebase.
- Technologies used: Angular, Firebase, Bootstrap.
- Responsibilities: Create UI, login with Google, write CRUD function and add to cart.